CONTACT INFORMATION: MOBILE: 7738578388 EMAIL: <u>omkarzz90@gmail.com</u>

CAREER OBJECTIVE

 To secure a challenging position where I can effectively contribute my skills as Engineer, with competent Technical Skills and to work in professionally managed institution that provides access to enhance my knowledge and growth with the institution.

COMPANY	Dipesh Engineering Works , Malad (W)
JOB TITLE	3D Engineer
DURATION	From September 2014 to Present
JOB RESPONSIBILITY	 3D modeling on SOLIDEDGE software & checking the 2D drawing with respect to 3D model & AutocCAD. Interference checking with reference to past project data to avoid any errors that might occurred previously. Interference checking of GA and fabrication Drawings of ongoing projects. Worked on Composite autoclave / Lab scale. Selection of bill of material & material of quantity.

WORK EXPERIENCE

COMPANY	High tensile fasteners , Pimpri , Pune
JOB TITLE	Inspection Engineer
DURATION	From August 2013 to July 2014
JOB RESPONSIBILITY	 Functional: Inspection of Site Work & Design. Prepare Planning and Drawings, Weekly Planning Of Project Activities, Contractors Store Record, Customer Complaints. Daily project planning execution, co-ordinate with the departments. Conducted material inspection to ensure that material installed comply with the required technical specification. Inspection of forged bolt & nut.

COMPANY	Jayhind, bhosri, Pune
JOB TITLE	Trainee Engineer
DURATION	From May 2012 to June 2013
JOB RESPONSIBILITY	 Prepared Drawings of core and cavity. Conducted material inspection to ensure that material installed comply with the required technical specification. Operated all machines (Drilling machines, Grinding machines, lathe machines, spark machines, laser cutting machines, welding machines, punching machines) Operated overhead crane.

EDUCATION DETAILS

- ◆ Last year of external B.E from Indian institute of industrial engineering (Present)
- ✤ H.S.C. =54 % Pune board = FEB 2012
- **DIPLOMA in Mechanical Engineering** (FEB 2011)
- Maharashtra state board of technical education Percentages: 65 %
- **♦** S.S.C. = 52 %
- ➢ Kolhapur Board = MARCH 2006

ACADEMIC ACHIEVMENT

- ✓ Secured First class in Mechanical Engineering Drawing
- ✓ Secured First class with distinction in Semester VI (Mechanical)
- ✓ Secured First class in Diploma in Mechanical Engineering.

ACADEMIC PROJCET

Train wheel operated pneumatic door opening & closing system

OFFICIAL VISIT TO

- > NAL (National Aerospace Laboratories), Bangalore
- ➢ VSSC/ISRO (Vikram Sarabhai Space Center), Kerala

AREA OF INTEREST

- Engineering Design And Development
- Project Management

SKILLS

- Profound ability to work individually and in a team.
- Self-directed and organized.
- Willingness to learn and follow directions.
- Good communication skills.
- Good skill of handling project.
- Softwares: Solid work, Solid edge, Pro-e, AutoCAD.
- Knowledge about schematics, process engineering system
- Knowledge about ASME (AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHNAICAL ENGINEERS) Codes B16.5, B16.9, B16.11, B16.20
- Safety of equipments & Workers.
- <u>**Computer Skills**</u>: Microsoft Office Word and Excel, Power Point.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name	Mr. Onkar Ram Zagade
Date of birth	1 st March 1990
Address	Sainiketan 101/14, sector-1, Charkop, Kandivali (W), Mumbai-400067
Languages known	English, Marathi, Hindi
Marital status	Unmarried
Hobbies and Interests	Cooking, Drawing, Web Searching

DECLARATION

I hereby declared that the above-mentioned particulars are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Mumbai

Thanking you,

Mr. Onkar R. Zagade